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PATHWAYS TO POSSIBILITIES AND STUDENT SUCCESS

DATE: September 15, 2021

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Mrs. Carmen Ghysels, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer
SUBJECT: Presentation of the Instructional Leadership Team

PRESENTED BY: Valerie Simpson, Executive Director of Educational Services

ACTION REQUESTED

Presentation of the Instructional Leadership Team Improvement Cycle Process

BACKGROUND INFORMATION
Our District Instructional Leadership Team (DILT) Professional learning Community(PLC) will

complete three improvement cycles using state and district-wide local assessments. Following
DILT PLC’s Site Professional Learning Communities will also complete three improvement
cycles using state and district-wide local assessments. The district and site level work will be
guided by four questions: (1) What do we want our students to know? (Priority Standards), (2)
How do we know if our students know it? (District Assessment Calendar), (3) What do we do if
students do not know it? (PLC), and (4) What do we do if students do know it? (PLC)

Our district and site improvement cycles are connected to and support goals in the Local Control
Accountability Plan (LCAP) and School Plans for Student Achievement(SPSA). Site
implementation of these cycles will also be aligned with principal evaluations.

The purpose of this work and the accompanying data analysis is to improve student learning
outcomes for each TTUSD student for 2021-2022 and beyond. We will utilize state and
district-wide local assessment data to frequently and consistently monitor the impact of our
instructional practices. This information will guide the identification of research-based
instructional changes to improve teaching and student learning to ensure that Each TTUSD
Graduate is College, Career, and Life Ready!
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